Mark Pelka

Web Developer

EXPERIENCE

Sr. Principal Recruiter | ProspectsPlus

Aug 2019 - Aug 2020, TORONTO, ON

- Created a new internal recruitment process by leveraging collective experience from previous roles resulting in more collaboration and a 30% increase in submissions across the team.
- Recruited on roles across IT for healthcare and finance clients which included forecasting, resource planning and candidate pipeline management.

Lead Recruiter | The Judge Group

Mar 2017 - July 2019, TORONTO, ON

- Drove strategy on best in class delivery of candidates while staying current on emerging staffing trends.
- We partnered with hiring managers from various clients to adjust strategy on attracting/keeping top talent in an increasingly competitive marketplace.
- Led a team of 5 recruiters, managing their weeklys KPI's, helping set goals and steering them on the right path to achieve those goals.

Sr. Recruiter | Apex Systems INC

June 2014 - Mar 2017, TORONTO, ON

- Began as a recruiter and moved into a leadership role within my first year.
- Responsible for my own book of business, filling new roles and maintaining current relationships.

EDUCATION

BrainStation | Diploma Candidate, Web Development

NOV 2020 - FEB 2021, TORONTO, ON

University of Guelph | Bachelors of Commerce

Sept 2006 - Apr 2011, Guelph, ON

Mark.Pelka@gmail.com
416-985-5751
Toronto,Ontario
https://www.linkedin.com/in/ma
rk-pelka-20a94a98/
https://github.com/Pelks

SKILLS

HTML5, CSS, JavaScript, React.js, Document Object Model (DOM), Node.js, Express.js, Web APIs, User Authentication, OAuth,: Heroku, GitHub, WebPack, MySQL, Jest, Enzyme

PROFILE

After working as a technical recruiter for 6 years I gained an in-depth appreciation for technology and technical positions from speaking with many talented individuals across various disciplines. During my time at BrainStation I fell in love with coding and am excited to build new things that will shape the future.